#### LEWIS-CLARK WILDLIFE CLUB a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization

MAILING P.O. Box 146 Lewiston, Idaho 83501 www.lcwildlifeclub.com



<u>RANGE</u> 27007 S. Tom Beall Rd. Lapwai, Idaho 83540 (208) 843–2987

# MEMBER'S MEETING

November 06, 2024 - 6:00 PM - Lewiston VFW Hall (1104 Warner Ave.)

## CHAIRMAN'S CALL TO ORDER - T Love / President

#### **OFFICER'S REPORTS**

- Reading of Previous Meeting Minutes R Davis / Secretary (A Tifft pro tem)
  "The secretary's draft of the minutes from the last meeting were promptly posted on the club website. "If there are no corrections, the minutes stand approved." no changes
- Financial Report M Gomez / Treasurer: Presented the current finances
- Accounting Report K Spradlin: Presented the current budget status
- Range Officer Report B Cooper: Several openings left in Dec. Need 6-7 RO volunteers for the Turkey Shoot on Nov 16th. Mid-week shooters need to be sure they police the floors for spent brass casings.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

- Advertising and Sponsors M Lorenz: Two execs from Vista Outdoor toured the Range, donated a new Speer Bullet themed wall clock. Offered possible future support.
- Maintenance R Rogers: Jitney fueled and inspected, tire repaired. Perimeter fence "No Trespassing" signs hung by Tightwire Fencing, a sponsor. Discovered a section of posts and barbwire damaged from last summer's wildfire, will provide a quote on repair cost.
- Match Schedule 2025 M Lorenz: Will be calling match directors to fill the 2025 schedule.
- Grants Status K Spradlin: FNRA 2024 grant complete, will submit final receipts and close out this week. Submitted IF&G 2025 grant request for new trap range shop storage building, approx. \$47,000. More paperwork will be required, expect to know results around April. Submitted FNRA 2025 grant request to replace barbwire fencing along roadway with chain link and install new downrange safety gates with fencing at the 18 bench, \$10,781.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

- 6-Bench Gravel M Lorenz: Waiting on call from contractor to schedule placing gravel around 200yd and smooth out grade.
- Youth Turkey Shoot Joe Diddock: Gift cards and prizes have been purchased, flyers posted around town. Spent \$530. Six bench range to shut down at 1pm on Friday 15<sup>th</sup> for set-up prior to the event Saturday morning.
- Grants Status K Spradlin: Reviewed adjustments to the 2025 budget draft. Quickbooks fee as annual expense \$1000.

#### NEW BUSINESS

- Range Scopes L Cantrell / M Lorenz: Raised \$1360 on old rifles. Recommend replacing worn out range spotting scopes with the money. Lee is comparing brands and features to make a suggestion.
- Checks on Paypal K Spradlin: Range Officers when sending new members to the website to sign up, alert them to not pay by eCheck, accept the credit card option only. Can have issue with funds being held and possible NSF charges.
  Range Officers take time to look over written applications carefully, legible and completed correctly.
- FNRA grant selection committee: Will be meeting in Lewiston this year and are planning to visit the Range, Jan 11th.
- Board Nominations for 2025: Three members incumbent Ralph Rogers, Mark Hosinski, Rocky Davis.
  Nominee challengers Lee Cantrell, Denis Freudenthal, Kathy Diddock, Robert Greenlee.

Meeting Adjourned Next: Member's meeting and elections – Dec 04, 2024.